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Sadhasivam K

From: Nikhil Bhushan
Sent: 27 December 2023 18:33
To: Sadhasivam K
Cc: Samrat Narvekar
Subject: Re: Outlets Hardware & Accessories  For Backup

Approved  
 
Regards, 
 
Nikhil 
9820171661 
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 1:35:20 PM 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Outlets Hardware & Accessories For Backup  
  
Dear Nikhil, 
                     Please Find the Below  Hardware & Accessories  details Need for Backup Kindly approve to Rise PR. 
  

1.       POS machine                    - 5 No’s 
2.       USB printer                       - 5 No’s 
3.       Cash Drawer                     - 5 No’s 
4.       Key Board                          - 10 No’s 
5.       Mouse                                 - 10 No’s 
6.       Patch Cable                         - 30 No’s  
7.       VGA Cable                            - 10 No’s 
8.       Posiflex Cash drawer Cable   - 20 No’s  

  
Thanks & regards 
Sadhasivam 
  


